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OFFICIAL

Hi all,

Thank you for all the advice and updates you shared with Post today. | have consolidated all the meeting requests we have received and that Post
has suggested.

Please let me know if you think I've left anyone outs47F , | note you mentioned a possible meeting with FIFA as well).
| Name | Position | Purpose |
s22
Tamura Japanese Minister of Health, Labour and Welfare Bilateral Meating
Norihisa
| Kono Taro | Japanese Minister in charge of Administrative Reform (and vaccine rollout) | [ilatera Meeting |
s22

Best wishes,

s47F

Fremus47F
Sewic: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 6:32 PM
10:547F
Cc:s47F
s47F

Subject: RE: Minister for Sport visit - bilateral meetings [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His47
F
Thanks for the quick feedback. We will seek the calls as advised.
Regarding the briefing, we will let you know once the meetings are confirmed. | suspect your team would be more attuned to the Minister’s

priorities and therefore be better informed to lead the briefing for the meetings. We would, of course, be happy to provide and contribute where
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we can (including providing domestic insights, background and bios for Japanese ministers, etc.). How does that sound?
Thanks and best wishes,

S47F

From:s47F
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 4:52 PM
To:s47F
Cc:s47F
s47F

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Minister for Sport visit - bilateral meetings [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender.

Thankss47F  happy for Tokyo Post to take the lead.

| had a quick chat tos47F and advice is below:
s22

e Noted and thanks re meetings with Minister Tamura and Minister Kono
Please let us know if we can assist with input to briefing for the bilateral program.

Regards,
s47
F

S47F
Alg Director — Strategic Policy

Office for Sport

Australian Government Department of Health
s47F

Location: Scarborough House 5.242

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of A stralia and their continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to all Elders past and present.

From:s47F
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 3:34 PM
To:s47F

Cc:s47F
s47F

Subject: RE: Minister for Sport visit - biiatesal meetings [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dears47
F

Thank you for your email awd “or sharing the list of suggested meetings. I'm just cc’'ings47F here as well so that we are all on the same page.

Due to all the different moving parts of the Minister’s program, and with additional complexities caused by COVID; the requirement for TOCOG to
approve the prégram; and the various I0C/Olympics components as well, Tokyo Post would be happy to take the lead and coordinate the
Minister’s m=etings (based on yours ands47F  advice) —s47F (cc’d) and I will lead on the Minister’s bilateral program.

We Il rhake enquiries based on the list you have just shared with us. A few questions/comments regarding your list:

S22

e We are also seeking meetings with Minister Tamura Norihisa, Japan’s Minister for Health, Labour and Welfare, whose portfolio overs aged
care services; and Minister Kono Taro, responsible for Japan’s COVID vaccine rollout.

Thanks and best wishes,

s47F

From:s47F
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Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 6:47 AM

To:s47F

Cc:s47F

s47F

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Minister for Sport visit - draft Activity Plan for TOCOG [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender.

Dears47F
Hope you are well. | wanted to touch base and check the status of meeting arrangements for the Minister’s trip to Tokyo.

S47F has provided some additional suggestions in the attached list to consider for meetings, which we can assist withs22
. We really appreciate your assistance in advising what’s possible (given the COVID-19 restrictions) and coordinating
the itinerary/meeting options with the Ministers Office.

s22

Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
7F

s47F
Alg Director — Strategic Policy

Office for Sport

Australian Government Department of Health
S47F

Location: Scarborough House 5.242

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia asietheir continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to all Elders past and present.

From:s47F

Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 11:00 AM

To:s47F

Cc:s47F

S47F

Subject: RE: Minister for Sport visit - draft Activity Pian for TOCOG [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s22

s47F

Office of Senatar the Hon Richard Colbeck

Minister for.5enior Australians and Aged Care Services
Minister for Sport

Senator for Tasmania

SAT

SU7)F

SATF

From:s47F

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 12:30 PM

To:s47F

Cc:s47F

s47F

Subject: Minister for Sport visit - draft Activity Plan for TOCOG [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dears47F

I'ms47F  from the Political Section here in Tokyo. It is very nice to meet you. AsS47F previously mentioned, | will be assisting with the
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arrangements for Minister Colbeck’s S22

s22
s22 As previously discussed, we will include suggested meetings withs22
s22 relevant Sports/Olympics Ministers in Tokyo (noting that we have yet to receive confirmation
from their respective offices). If required, we would submit this placeholder plan to TOCOG on 28 June, noting that it will be subject to further
changes.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with this approach.
Best wishes,
s47F
s47F
Australian Embassy Tokyo | #—2 b 7 Y 7 X {E88
s47F

follow us @australiainjpn japan.embassy.gov.au
Australian_Embassy_Inline_E&J

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may con zin confidential or legally privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of t*is communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of 1iis transmission.”

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addresse= aiid may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you

are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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